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TO: Local District Commissioners, Medicaid Directors

FROM:  Kathryn Kuhmerker
Deputy Commissioner, Office of Medicaid Management

SUBJECT: eMedNY
EFFECTIVE DATE: Immediately

CONTACT PERSON: CSC Helpline at 1-866-541-9006

THIRD PARTY SUBSYSTEM:

GIS Message 05 MA/017 dated 3/29/05 informed you that the eMedNY Third Party
Policy Page was unavailable. This message is to notify you that this page is
now available to support entries of Third Party Health Insurance.

To add commercial insurance data, utilize the ADD button at the bottom of the
Resource Search Page. This process will be used until the Medicare/Buy-In
(Medicare Savings Program) information can be entered. At that time, the
“radio buttons” for Policy Resource and Medicare/Buy-In Resource selections
will appear on the screen and the process outlined in the Third Party
Liability Training Manual will be used to enter policy data.

Reminder: Medicare/Buy-In information cannot be entered until April 11%.

MOBIUS REPORTS:

The eMedNY Mobius Reports are available at this time. We have received calls
regarding the appearance of some of the reports or that some reports are
missing. |If reports show no data, this means that no data has been processed
by eMedNY at this time. “Missing” reports have not yet been produced due to
their monthly schedule.

IT you have any questions related to eMedNY, please contact the CSC eMedNY
Helpline at 1-866-541-9006.




